Deborah Thomas

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Dear Clerk to the Board:;

Commissioner, D2 <D2.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>

Wednesday, February 16, 2022 6:38 PM

Commissioner, D1; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; D2_Users; Commissioner, D3;
Commissioner John Tobia; Commissioner Curt Smith; Commissioner, D5; Zonka, Kristine
Kimberly Powell; Duisberg, Cheryl; Priyanka Patel; Donna Scott; Deborah Thomas;
Samantha McDaniel; Nicole Summers; Abbate, Frank B; Denninghoff, John P; Liesenfelt,
Jim; Wallace, Matthew; Schollmeyer, Mark T; Jurgensen, Scott M; Voltaire, Patrick M;
Darling, Steven; Hayes, Jill J; Priyanka Patel; Rachel Sadoff; Tyler Winik; Wall, Katherine;
McKnight, Jeff

Re: NEW Memo re: Item J.5 and Motion / Board Reports

Memo for 2-17-2022.pdf

High

The attached memo is being provided to other commissioners prior to the 2/17 BoCC meeting. As such, |
would ask that you please include it in the meeting minutes for that date's BoCC meeting. Should you have any
question(s), please feel free to reach out. Thanks in advance for your assistance.

Truly,

/s/ Bryan

This email was scanned by Bitdefender



Deborah Thomas

From: Commissioner, D2 <D2.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 9:57 PM
To: Commissioner, D1; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; D2_Users; Commissioner, D3;

Commissioner John Tobia; Commissioner, D4; Commissioner Curt Smith; Commissioner,
D5; Zonka, Kristine

Cc: Kimberly Powell; Duisberg, Cheryl; Donna Scott; Deborah Thomas; Samantha McDaniel:
Nicole Summers; Bentley, Eden; Abbate, Frank B; Denninghoff, John P; Liesenfelt, Jim;
Wallace, Matthew; Schollmeyer, Mark T; Jurgensen, Scott M; Voltaire, Patrick M; Darling,
Steven; Hayes, Jill J; Jorandby, Abigail F.

Subject: Re: NEW Memo re: Item J.5 and Motion / Board Reports

Just a quick note to please disregard the prior subject line as | repurposed an earlier email to obtain email
addresses and, in my haste, | mistakenly left the old subject line unchanged. Thanks, Bryan

From: Commissioner, D2 <D2.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 1:37 PM

To: Commissioner, D1 <D1.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>; Pritchett, Rita <Rita.Pritchett@brevardfl.gov>; D2_Users
<D2_Users@brevardcounty.us>; Commissioner, D3 <d3.commissioner@brevardfl.gov>; Tobia, John
<John.Tobia@brevardfl.gov>; Commissioner, D4 <D4.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>; Smith, Curt
<Curt.Smith@brevardfl.gov>; Commissioner, D5 <D5.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>; Zonka, Kristine
<Kristine.Zonka@brevardfl.gov>

Cc: Kimberly Powell <Kimberly.Powell@brevardclerk.us>; Duisberg, Cheryl <Cheryl.Duisberg@brevardfl.gov>; Donna
Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Samantha McDaniel
<Samantha.McDaniel@brevardclerk.us>; Nicole Summers <Nicole.Summers@brevardclerk.us>; Bentley, Eden
<Eden.Bentley@brevardfl.gov>; Abbate, Frank B <Frank.Abbate @brevardfl.gov>; Denninghoff, John P
<John.Denninghoff@brevardfl.gov>; Liesenfelt, Jim <Jim.Liesenfelt@brevardfl.gov>; Wallace, Matthew
<Matthew.Wallace@brevardfl.gov>; Schollmeyer, Mark T <Mark.Schollmeyer@brevardcounty.us>; Jurgensen, Scott M
<Scott.Jurgensen@brevardfl.gov>; Voltaire, Patrick M <Patrick.Voltaire@brevardfl.gov>; Darling, Steven
<Steven.Darling@brevardfl.gov>; Hayes, lill J <Jill.Hayes@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: NEW Memo re: Item 1.5 and Motion / Board Reports

Dear Clerk to the Board:

The attached memo is being provided to other commissioners prior to the 8/3 BoCC meeting. It is distinct
from the memo provided yesterday and addresses different matters. As such, | would ask that you please
include it in the meeting minutes for that date's BoCC meeting. Should you have any question(s), please feel
free to reach out. Thanks in advance for your assistance.

Truly,

/s/ Bryan
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Deborah Thomas

From: Roth, Joy <Joy.Roth@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 10:53 AM
To: CGroup; Directors List; Advanced Agenda; Trettis-External, Blaise; clebeau@pd18.net;

parcher@sa18.org; Kathleen Prothman; Mark VanBever; Jeanne Chipman; Teresa
Cassella; Marianne Reynolds (mreynolds@sa18.org); Dana Blickley; Marilyn Rego;
rachel.poteet@bcpao.us; Lisa Cullen; Megan Connors; Sheriff Wayne Ivey; Jeanette
Foster; Craddock, Amy; Scott, Lori; Moran, Judith; CNTYATY_Staff; Adams, MistyS;
Barrett, Melisa L; Barrett, Pamela A; Bayne, Jessica; Black, Julie; Bradt, Agnes; Colon,
Alice; Dinatale, Karen; EI Amrani, Susan; Gerundo, Carol; Grivas-Pereno, Bessie;
Guppenberger, Mandy; Khan, Calvin; Lane, Karen; Lewis, Sally A; Long, Michelle; Lyons,
Rose A; Maginnis, Shannon; McKuhen, Barbara; Mister, Patricia; Narmore, Candace L;
Ray, Brittany; Richey, Kaye; Roth, Joy; Ryan, Michelle; Sojourner, Jo; Soudakoff, Boris;
Strittmatter, Bill; Toro, Deanna; Torres, Yvette; Williams, Katherine; Wishe-External, Lisa;
Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Jason Arthur; Kimberly Lyons; Kimberly Powell; Nicole
Summers; Priyanka Patel; Rachel Sadoff; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: New Agenda Coordinator - Cathy Lively

All,

As many of you may already know, Sally Lewis retired on February 11, Cathy Lively is the new Agenda
Coordinator who has been working with Sally prior to her retirement. Please contact Cathy for any agenda
related items. She can be reached by email at cathy.lively@brevardfl.gov or by phone at 321-633-2010. She
will also be handling appointments for Jim Liesenfelt, Assistant County Manager, in the interim. As always,
you can contact our office at 321-633-2001. Thank you.

Joy Roth

Administrative Assistant to County Manager
Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
PH: 321-633-2001 FX: 321-633-2115

d revard

County Manage

O
"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in

response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."
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Deborah Thomas

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 11:02 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR Staff; Deborah Thomas; Donna
Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers; Priyanka Patel; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Agenda and Presentations for February 17, 2022 Budget Workshop

The Agenda and Budget Presentations for the February 17, 2022 Board Budget Workshop are now
on the Brevardfl.gov website.

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners - Calendar (legistar.com)

Thank you,
Cathy

s s P Pt s P P Pt s

Cathy Lively

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003; x52003
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."
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